

# AHMAD SABBAH

Assistant Professor in Health Promotion

#### CONTACT

PHONE:

+962-798-456378

ln:

linkedin.com/in/ahmadsabbah-77a4427a/

**EMAIL:** 

ahmadsabbah@live.com

#### Introduction

I have a PhD from Universiti Sains Malaysia's School of Health Sciences, with a specialization in Health Promotion. I am extremely interested in obtaining a position where I can contribute to Health-related education, training, and continue my research on Health Promotion and Disease Prevention.

My doctoral dissertation examines the use of a relatively new methodology for improving the knowledge and practice levels toward infection prevention and control among critical care nurses. I developed an integrated module with three interconnected components: an educational program, a digital monitoring system, and the creation of a supportive environment. I created and designed various infection prevention and control posters and brochures, as well as a book titled "Nursing Guide to Infection Prevention and Control" with copyright granted by Malaysian Intellectual Property. Other areas that interest me for future research, in addition to my dissertation research, stem from my goal of promoting health and preventing infections, which help to reduce the risk of epidemic diseases in the community (e.g. COVID-19).

My academic training and ten years of academic experience as a lecturer and chairman of Allied Medical Sciences Department in the Community College at the University of Tabuk prepare me to be an effective researcher and instructor. These experiences have built my confidence and an interest in teaching and I look forward to the opportunity to not only teach existing courses, but also work to develop new ones.

I am enclosing my curriculum vitae. I will gladly provide any other supporting materials upon request. Thank you for your consideration, and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,

**Ahmad Tawfiq Sabbah** 



#### **SUMMARY**

I am Ahmad, a 39-year-old assistant professor. I'm a passionate Health promotion and diseases prevention specialist and eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail, and excellent organizational skills . I have 10 years' academic experience as a lecturer, as well as practice experience in the field of nursing and infection control.

#### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

#### **NATIONALITY:**

Jordanian

#### **BIRTH DATE:**

12<sup>th</sup> August 1983

#### **MARITAL STATUS:**

Married

#### CONTACT

#### **EMAIL:**

ahmadsabbah@live.com

#### PHONE:

+962-798-456378

#### LOCATION:

Amman, Jordan

#### in:

linkedin.com/in/ahmad-sabbah-77a4427a/

# AHMAD T. SABBAH

Assistant Professor in Health Promotion

#### **EDUCATION**

Doctor of Philosophy in Health Promotion	June 2018 - June 2021
School of Health Sciences / Universiti Sains Malaysia	

#### Master's degree in Public Health Sep 2006 – Aug 2008

School of Medicine / University of Jordan

#### Bachelor's degree in Nursing Sep 2001 – Feb 2005

School of Nursing / University of Jordan

#### General High School Certificate Sep 2000 – Aug 2001

Alqabesi School / Jordan

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## Dr. Ahmad Al Asha Medical Center / Health Education July 2021–July 2022

Health Education and disease prevention responsibilities.

### University of Tabuk / Community College - Lecturer Apr 2009–Aug 2019

Teaching responsibilities. Teaching different courses at Public Health and Medical records programs

#### University of Tabuk / Community College - Chairman of Assistance Medical Science Department Nov 2009–Aug 2019

Administrative responsibilities. Preparing faculty members schedules, Annual Reviewing of study plans of Medical Records and Public Health Programs, reviewing the department's course binders, assuring an effective and High Quality teaching process

#### University of Tabuk / Community College - Academic Affairs Director Sep 2010–Jul 2019

Administrative responsibilities. Supervising on the college's programs schedules preparing, Annual Reviewing of college's programs study plans, reviewing the programs course binders, assuring an effective and High Quality teaching process

# Dr. Ahmad Al Asha Medical Center -Health Education University of Tabuk -Lecturer King Hussein Cancer Center -VAD team 2006 The Specialty Hospital -Registered Nurse 2002 2019

#### **SKILLS**



#### **LANGUAGES**



#### **HOBBIES**

Reading Books Sports

#### **REFERENCES**

Available upon request

# University of Tabuk / Community College – Academic Accreditation Committee member

Nov 2009-Jul 2018

Participate in Academic Accreditation process. (COE: Council on Occupational Education, and NCAAA: National Commission for Academic Accreditation and Assessment).

Prepare Tabuk Community College Strategic Plan (TCC-SPC) as a member of five person's team, and progress assessment of TCC-SPC outcomes.

# University of Tabuk / Community College – University's Quality Committee member May 2014–Jul 2017

Participate in Academic Accreditation process (NCAAA). Progress assessment of University of Tabuk Strategic Planning outcomes.

King Hussein Cancer Center – Central Venous Access Device team July 2006– March 2009

The Specialty Hospital / Medical Surgical Unit – Registered Nurse May 2005– May 2006

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Ahmad Sabbah, Rehanah Zain, Rohani Ismail, Siti Suraiya Noor, Mahaneem Mohamed, & Norazliah Samsudin. (2021). Developing an Infection Prevention and Control Educational Program for Critical Care Nurses: Intervention Mapping Protocol and Social Cognitive Theory. Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Toxicology, 15(4), 265-276. https://doi.org/10.37506/ijfmt.v15i4.16716

Ahmad, S., Rohani, I., Rehanah, Z., Siti Suraiya, N., Mahaneem, M. & Norazliah, S. (2021). Effects of a Multi-Intervention Multimedia Infection Control module on Critical Care Nurses' Knowledge and Practice of Prevention and Control of Healthcare-Associated Infections. Indian Journal of Forensic Medicine & Samp; Toxicology, 15(3), 1932-1943. doi: 10.37506/ijfmt.v15i3.15597

#### **AWARDS**

Copyright granted from Malaysian Intellectual Property for:

- 1. Nursing Guide to Infection Prevention and Control Book
  - Copyright reference No. LY2020005171
- 2. Infection Prevention and Control Brochures

Copyright reference No. LY2020005168

- 3. Infection Prevention and Control Posters
  - Copyright reference No. LY2020005170